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October, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Yoga & Physical Therapy, 

ISSN: 2157-7595 

 

 

Subject: Accepting as a potential Editorial board member for Journal of Yoga & Physical Therapy. 

 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial board member for the prestigious journal, Journal of Yoga & Physical 

Therapy, a renowned periodical in physical therapy and allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at 

journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in favoring the 

dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: Ashraf S. Gorgey, MPT, PhD, FACSM 

Designation:  

Current Affiliation: Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Medical Center 

Country: USA 

Contact Email: ashraf.gorgey@va.gov  

Contact Number: 1-804-675-5000 ext. 3386  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Editor-in-Chief 

H Clare Lewis 

Professor 

Department of Physical Therapy 

California State University 

USA 

mailto:ashraf.gorgey@va.gov
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From: Gorgey, Ashraf RICVAMC [mailto:Ashraf.Gorgey@va.gov]  

Sent: 20 October 2015 02:27 
To: Yoga & Physical Therapy 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Acceptence for Editotorial Board Member 

 

Thank you so much. I would like to continue my duties on the editorial board. 

Ashraf 

 

 


